

April 19-21, 2016 The Ritz-Carlton Atlanta, GA

Register Online

Check the Meeting Schedule

Become a Meeting Sponsor

To make a hotel reservation, <u>click here</u> and enter promo code FSAFSAA or call 800-241-3333.

The deadline for hotel reservations and to register is March 19, 2016.

> Register Now About Us Related Topics

Where is the Ritz-Carlton?



The Ritz-Carlton combines a truly modern setting with sophisticated Southern hospitality. It is centrally located in the heart of Atlanta on Peachtree Street, just minutes from downtown and midtown attractions such as the High Museum, The Alliance and Fabulous Fox Theaters, Philips Arena, Zoo Atlanta, and The World of Coca-Cola.

> The Ritz-Carlton 181 Peachtree Street NE Atlanta, GA 30303 404-659-0400 <u>Click here to view the hotel's website.</u>

Reduced Registration Fee

The registration fee for the first attendee from a company is **\$800**. The second attendee from that same company is **\$600**. All other attendees from that same company may register at the rate of **\$400** each.

Guests may register for \$250 each.

Spouses may register for \$200 per person.

Register online by clicking here.

Meeting Sponsorships

<u>Click here</u> for a list of sponsorship opportunities. Your sponsorship of this event will help defray the costs associated with holding the meeting. Sponsoring companies must be FSA members. This program is intended to highlight our sponsoring member companies and is open to all membership categories. Sponsoring companies do not need to be in attendance.

Hotel Accommodations

<u>Click here</u> and enter promo code **FSAFSAA** to make a reservation or call 800-241-3333 **before March 19, 2016**.

Our group rate is \$209 plus 16% city and state taxes plus \$5.00 per room, per night state hotel-motel fee for a Deluxe guest room with a king bed or two queen beds.

Guest rooms include such amenities as high-definition flat panel TVs, goose down beds, Rain Forest shower heads, marble bathrooms, Nespresso machines, and terry cloth robes.

Internet access in the guest rooms is complimentary for FSA attendees. Please be sure that you are not charged for this service on your final bill.

Check-in time is 3:00 PM and check-out is at Noon.

The Ritz-Carlton offers hotel guests access to a luxury fitness club, conveniently located in an adjacent building.



Ground Transportation and Parking

The hotel is about 15 minutes from Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport (ATL). Click <u>here</u> to view the airport's website.

SuperShuttle provides shuttle service to/from the airport. The cost is \$16.50 per person each way in a shared van. To make a reservation, call 800-BLUE-VAN or click <u>here</u> to book a shuttle online. Or, upon arrival at the airport, go to the SuperShuttle counter in the Domestic Terminal's south-side baggage claim area.

Taxi fare between the airport and the hotel is \$30 per passenger.

Valet parking is available for \$38 per night.

<u>Click here</u> for driving directions.

New Member Orientation

All new members, first time attendees and guests, along with their spouses, are invited to a brief orientation on Tuesday evening at 6:00 PM prior to the reception. This meeting will give you a very brief overview of the workings of the Association and will give you a chance to meet a few people.

Proper Attire

For all FSA meetings, the attire is casual. The cocktail receptions are informal.

May I go to the meetings?



Committee meetings are open to all attendees except as noted on the schedule. Division meetings are open to all attendees if your company is a member of the Division. If your company is not a member of the Division, you must obtain permission from the Division Chair to attend the meeting.

The time allotted for Division meetings has been extended to allow for technical committee discussions. Please be sure to check the meeting schedule carefully when making your travel plans.

On Site Dining



Atlanta Grill features grilled steaks, seafood and Southern-inspired cuisine. Seating on their veranda with wrought-iron railings and flickering gaslight-styled lanterns is available. Traditional jazz music is offered Wednesday through Saturday from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM. The restaurant is open for breakfast, lunch, and dinner from 6:30 AM to 10:00 PM.

The lobby bar, Lumen, offers a modern vibe and contemporary elegance

with signature cocktails and plates for sharing. It is open from 3:00 PM to 2:00 AM.

Jittery Joe's Coffee Bar serve a variety of coffee and pastries and is open seven days a week.

Weather

The daytime temperature is expected to average about 73°. Evening temperatures are expected to average about 50°.

Questions?

If you have any questions, please contact Pete Lance or Hope Silverman at the FSA Office at 610-971-4850 or info@fluidsealing.com.